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Paula Brisotto

From: Justin Howes

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2017 8:28 AM

To I - oisotto
Cc: Paul Csoban

Subject: RE: Options for Volume crime processing

Hi Scott

Thankyou for your reply, we will work towards a meeting next week.
Cathie returns next Tues, and she will decide whether Paula or/and | will also attend.

Quick note, but can be discussed anyway: the proposal is only for Volume crime ‘scene’ samples; reference samples
would continue with current processing and costing framework.

I will ask Sandy to find a suitable time.

Kind regards
Justin

Justin Howes
Team Leader — Forensic Reporting and Intelligence Team

|

Forensic DNA Analysis, Forensic & Scientific Services,
Health Support Queensland, Department of Health

39 Kessels Road, Coopers Plains, QLD 4108
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HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and healthier Queensland.

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future.

From: [ o S

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2017 7:03 AM

To: Paula Brisotto; Justin Howes

Cc: Paul Csoban

Subject: RE: Options for Volume crime processing

Paula thank you for the email and for the briefing and options paper regarding P+. If it’'s OK I'd like to meet next
week to discuss the options moving forward as well as what impact, if any, these changes will have to our funding
arrangements.

I'm available all day Wednesday and Friday that week.

Scott MclLaren
Acting Superintendent | Forensic Services Group | Queensland Police Service

GPo Box 1440 | G | &:isbane Q/d 4000
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NOT NOW, NOT EVER

Take up the challenge to put an end to domestic and family violence.

#NNNEchallenge

From: Paula Brisotto [maitc [

Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2017 4:43 PM

Subject: Options for Volume crime processing
Hi Scott,

| have not booked a meeting regarding the options for volume crime processing as discussed on the phone
yesterday, as | wanted to ensure you had time available before setting up a meeting with Paul Csoban and Justin.
Unfortunately, Paul’s calendar is filling up for Thursday, and | am away on Friday and Monday. | am not here
tomorrow (Wednesdays are my non-work day) and therefore | will be unable to follow up on a meeting. If you wish
to proceed with a meeting for Thursday, Sandy (Paul’s ESO) may be able to accommodate this — however we will
need to liaise with Justin to ensure some of the meetings Justin and | have booked for Thursday are rescheduled.
Otherwise, we can organise a meeting for next week — Cathie returns on Tuesday.

Please let me know, and | will action anything | can on Thursday.

Sandy’s contact information is
Sandy Sinclair
ESO to Executive Director

Forensic and Scientific Services
Health Support Queensland, Department of Health

p | I

a| 39 Kessels Road Coopers Plains QLD 4108
w | Queensland Health e |

Thanks,
Paula

Paula Brisotto

A/Managing Scientist
Police Services Stream
Forensic & Scientific Services,

4 Health Support Queensland, Department of Health
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HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and healthier Queensland.
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Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders
past, present and future.

stesfe sk ke sk sk sfeskeok sk st sk sk sk sk st sk skok sk st sk sk sk sk sk skeskosk skoskoskeskok skt stk sk k skoskokoskosk sk skokosk sk skokok sk skokoskok skokokokokokskokokok skokokokoskokskekok

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it
and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained in this email, including any attachment sent
with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800
198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the
consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer
programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of
this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact

This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.






